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From: London trafficteam 
Sent: 10 February 2015 14:41
To: O'Sullivan Emma
Subject: FW: Simon Cordell
 
 
 
From: London magistratescentralwest 
Sent: 10 February 2015 13:25
To: London trafficteam
Subject: FW: Simon Cordell
 
FYI
 
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 10 February 2015 13:06
To: GL-BrentMCenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
Cc: London magistratescentralwest; London magistratessouth; London magistratesnortheast; gl-bromleymcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell
 
To whom it may concern:
 
I am writing this email due to the number of problems I have been having due to a policy of insurance I had with KGM insurance which
did not show up on the MID database in the week it was fine as i carried my insurance documents with me at all times and the
insurance company could be called, but the problems was when the insurance company was closed as the police could not contact
them.
 
My mum Lorraine Cordell and I have sent many emails to the courts with my insurance documents, but there has been cases where I
have not had a summons. So did not know about cases and they have been heard at court and I was found guilty of no insurance.
 
I have done statutory declarations at court including my insurance documents and this still has not corrected anything.
 
One of the statutory declarations was again heard at court on the 26/01/2015 which again I did not know about for Willesden
Magistrates' Court. But I have sent so many emails to this court with all documents and asked for them to be checked with the police
officer at court to show I was insured to drive. This has not been done I have just again been found guilty due to not getting letters of a
court hearing date.
 
I have now also got a letter of Indemnity from KGM who I was insured with under policy number MT3574694. 00.01 AM on the 23/2/13
and was in force until Midnight on the 22/2/14 when it lapsed.
Most of the cases are with the KGM policy you will see the reason as to why in the Letter of Indemnity from KGM.
 
I also believe there was one case for Covea Insurance PLC policy number MT10 021608047 it was not showing on the MID due to the
stop was the day after I took the policy out.
 
Please can any cases be set aside and reopened and looked into and any other cases that have been heard for no insurance under
these policies of insurance be addressed.
 
You will in due cause be hearing from my solicitor, she is trying to address all the cases, but this is taking time. She has seen all the
emails I have sent trying to address these issues and feels more should have been done as it would have only taken for the insurance
policies to be checked and this would have stopped a waste of time and money for the courts, and myself at this time she wants to just
appeal all cases to the crown court. which would again be a waste of money for the courts. and again of my time.
 
But this is having an effect on my life my driving licence has been revoked 3 times for no insurance, when in fact I have always had
insurance to drive and would not drive if I did not have insurance.
 
Please see attached documents
 
Could you get back to me as soon as possible by way of email, as it does seem there is an issue with my post and not getting letters
that was meant to be sent to me? I am taking this up with the royal mail.
 
Regards


